Mascoutah City Council

October 3, 2016
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

City Council Meeting - 7:00 pm

1.

2.

PRAYER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AMEND AGENDA - consideration of items to be added/ deleted to /from the meeting
agenda. No action can be taken on added items, but may be discussed only. Exceptions —
emergency items as authorized by law.

MINUTES, September 19, 2016 City Council Meeting (Page | to Pagelp)
PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 minutes) — opportunity for the public to comment.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. Mayor

B. City Council

C. City Manager

D. City Attorney

E. City Clerk
COUNCIL BUSINESS

A. Council Items for Action:
1. 6™ Street Circuit Upgrade, Phase 2 — Bid Award (Page ~| to Page | A)

Description: Approval and authorization of bids for furnishing all labor,
materials and equipment for the 6™ Street Circuit Upgrade, Phase 2 Project.

Recommendation: Council Approval.

2. PC16-08 — Rezoning of 515 W, Church Street from RS-5, Single-Family
Residential (RS-5), to General Commercial (GC) (First Reading)
(Page |lp to Page 30)
Description: Review and approval or denial of a rezoning application for
515 W. Church Street from RS-5, Single-Family Residential, to GC,
General Commercial

Recommendation: First Reading.

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\201 6\City Council agenda 1G-3-2016.doc




3. PC16-10 — Final Plat for Legacy Place (First Reading)
(Page 3| to Page 3lp)
Description: Adoption of an Ordinance approving the Final Plat for
Legacy Place, a three (3) lot development consisting of one (1) RS-8 single
family lot and two (2) General Commercial lots located west of Rt. 4 and
north of Grand Prairie Drive.

Recommendation: First Reading.

B. Council Miscellaneous Items

C. City Manager
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 MINUTES)
10. ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
11. MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS

12. ADJOURNMENT
POSTED 9/30/16 at 5:00 PM

EACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Agendas\2016\City Council agenda 10-3-2016.doc



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
#3 WEST MAIN STREET
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258-2030

SEPTEMBER 19, 2016
The minutes of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mascoutah,

AUDIT PRESENTATION
Mayor Gerald Daugherty called the discussion to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Mayor Gerald Daugherty and Council members Ben Grodeon, Paul Schorr, John Weyant,
and Pat McMahan.

Absent:
None.

Other Staff Present.
City Manager Cody Hawkins, City Clerk Kari Haas, Finance Coordinator Lynn
Weidenbenner, City Engineer Ron Yeager, and Assistant City Manager Mike Bolt.

Discussion.
Kevin Tepen with C.J. Schlosser & Company, LL.C presented the audit and financial
statements for Fiscal Year ended April 30, 2016.

Mayor Gerald Daugherty closed the discussion at 6:5% p.m.

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
City prayer was delivered by City Clerk Kari Haas. The Council remained standing and
recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Gerald Daugherty called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Present: Mayor Gerald Daugherty and Council members Ben Grodeon, Paul Schorr, John
Weyant, and Pat McMahan.
Absent: None.

Other Staff Present; City Manager Cody Hawkins, City Clerk Kari Haas, City Attorney Al
Paulson, Assistant City Manager Mike Bolt, City Engineer Ron Yeager, City Engineer Tom
Quirk, Finance Coordinator Lynn Weidenbenner and Assistant Fire Chief Rob Stookey.

09/19/2016 Council Minutes 1



Establishment of @ Quorum: A quorum of City Council members was present.

AMEND AGENDA
None,

MINUTES
The minutes of the September 6, 2016 regular City Council meeting were presented and
approved as presented. The minutes of the September 6, 2016 Executive Session meeting
were presented and approved as presented.

Motion passed. Passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Assistant Fire Chief Rob Stookey — August 2016 report was provided. Councilman Weyant
asked about testing fire hydrants. City Manager stated that the Water Department has been
working on testing and flushing the fire hydrants.

Police Chief Bruce Fleshren — absent — Sergeant Kevin McGinnis presented the August 2016
report.

Finance Coordinator Lynn Weidenbenner — Monthly financials provided.

City Engineer/Director of Public Works Ron Yeager — Status report on public projects and
monthly building permits report provided. Councilman Schorr asked about the Main St. and
Jefferson St. intersection. City Engineer stated that they are wrapping up the project report
and then will start working on easements and right-of-ways needed; will be bidding the
project next year. Councilman Schorr asked about the East West Berm Trail, Phase 1 and the
next steps from the input received during the public information meeting. City Engineer
stated that the consultant is putting together letters addressing the issues and questions raised
at the public meeting which will be sent to those residents.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mayor
Attended the following meetings and functions: United Way golf tournament, Leu Civic
Center’s 9/11 event, viewed recycling plant at Republic Services in Hazelwood, assisted the
Chamber at the Scott AFB spouses newcomer orientation at the Scott Club.

City Council
Grodeon — Attended the following meetings and functions: Meeting with resident regarding
TIF 3.

Schorr — Attended the following meetings and functions: Contacted by residents regarding
TIF 3.

09/19/2016 Council Minutes 72



Weyant — Nothing to report.

McMahan — Attended the following meetings and functions: Helped put a new roof on the
pool pavilion.

City Manager — Introduced the new Assistant City Manager Mike Bolt.
City Attorney - Nothing to report.
City Clerk — Nothing to report.

COUNCIL BUSINESS

CONSENT CALENDAR (OMNIBUS)
The August 2016 Fund Balance Report and Claims & Salaries Report were provided
under the omnibus consideration.

Schorr moved, seconded by McMahan, to accept all items under Omnibus consideration.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Grodeon, Schorr, Weyant, McMahan, Daugherty, NAY’s —
none.

CODE CHANGE - NO PARKING, POPLAR STREET (SECOND READING)
City Manager report for Council consideration of approval of an Ordinance to amend
Schedule E — No Parking Streets to add no parking on sections of West Poplar Street.

Grodeon moved, seconded by Schorr, to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 16-19,
amending Chapter 24, Schedule “E” — No Parking Streets to add no parking on sections
of West Poplar Street.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Grodeon, Schorr, Weyant, McMahan, Daugherty, NAY’s —
none.

VACATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT — STONEMILL ESTATES (SECOND
READING)
City Manager report for Council consideration of approval for vacation of a portion of an
existing drainage easement at Stonemill Estates by adoption of ordinance.

Weyant moved, seconded by McMahan, to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 16-20,
Easement Vacation for vacation of a portion of the drainage easement along the north
side of Stonemill Estates.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Grodeon, Schorr, Weyant, McMahan, Daugherty. NAY’s —
none.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PROPERTY
City Manager report for Council consideration of approval of resolution authorizing the
sale of a portion of land located at 1000 West Main Street, Mascoutah, IL.

09/19/2016 Council Minutes 3



Councilman Grodeon asked if this was advertised or appraised. City Manager stated that
the price was based on the normal price per square foot the City receives for easements.
City Attorney stated the City is okay with not advertising the land because the land has
no value to another person except the adjoining property owner.

McMahan moved, seconded by Schorr, to approve and adopt Resolution No. 16-17-14,
authorizing the sale of approximately 2,724 square feet located at 1000 West Main Street,
Mascoutah, IL in the amount of $1,750.00 and authorize appropriate officials to execute
the required documents.

Motion passed. AYE’s — Grodeon, Schorr, Weyant, McMahan, Daugherty. NAY’s —
none.

SOUTH 10™ STREET RECONSTRUCTION - BID AWARD
City Manager report for Council consideration of approval and authorization of bids for
furnishing all labor, materials and equipment for the South 10™ Street Reconstruction
Project.

Mayor asked about the IDOT approval needed. City Engineer stated that the variances
for the parking spots took awhile to get the justifications needed from IDOT which did
cause about a 6 month delay. City Engineer stated that IDOT will have to approve the
awarding of the project which shouldn’t be a problem since it is being funded by the City;
there should not be any further delay from IDOT for this project.

Councilman Grodeon asked what the schedule was. City Engineer stated that the project
will be completed by the end of the year. Councilman Grodeon asked if there are any
LD’s. City Engineer answered no.

Councilman Schorr asked about the configuration on parking in front of MarKa. City
Manager stated that it will pretty much remain the same but will be longer in length. City
Engineer stated that the parking lot was moved about 7’ closer to the building; will
remain straight back out parking stalls.

Councilman Weyant asked about the parking lot being moved to the side of the building.
City Manager stated that the apartment complex on the will have the parking lot moved
to the north side of the building.

Grodeon moved, seconded by Schorr, to approve the low bid of $454,672.55 to DMS
Contracting, Inc. of Mascoutah, IL for furnishing all labor, materials and equipment for
the South 10" Street Reconstruction Project, pending IDOT approval, and authorize
appropriate officials to execute the necessary documents.

Moftion passed. AYE’s — Grodeon, Schorr, Weyant, McMahan, Daugherty. NAY’s —
none.

09/19/2016 Council Minutes 4



EXPRESS CIRCUIT - BID APPROVAL
City Manager report for Council consideration of approval of bids for furnishing all
labor, materials and equipment for the Express Circuit Project.

City Manager stated that when this project was originally cost estimated, we were
planning to use a portion of the existing Park Circuit. City Manager stated that when the
bids were put out, the bids were done using a dedicated stand-alone circuit instead of
using a portion of the Park Circuit. City Manager stated that the Council will need to
decide if they want to build the new circuit now, or save some money and use part of the
Park Circuit keeping in mind that eventually the City will need to come off the Park
Circuit when the load increases. City Manager stated that it will cost more in the future if
we were to wait to build the new circuit. Council discussed the options and were in favor
of doing the stand-alone circuit now instead of waiting,

Councilman Grodeon asked what the BHMG estimate was. City Engineer stated that the
original estimate was around $500,000 for the project which included $75,000 for
engineering, Councilman Grodeon asked about the 6™ Street circuit being bid tomorrow
and why weren’t the two projects bid together. City Engineer stated that they are two
totally different 11131fojec’cs and located within two separate portions of town. City Manager
stated that the 6" Street circuit was budgeted and the Phase 2 project was added later
since we obtained funding from the bank; was a coincidence that they ended up bidding
around the same time.

Councilman Grodeon asked what the pros are for this project. City Manager stated that
this new dedicated circuit will reduce redundancy and allow the City the ability improve
reliability.

Weyant moved, seconded by McMahan, to approve the low bid of $736,265.00 to L.E.
Meyers of Decatur, 1L for furnishing all labor, materials and equipment for the Express
Circuit Project and authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary documents.

Motion passed. AYE'’s — Grodeon, Schorr, Weyant, McMahan, Daugherty. NAY’s —
none.

COUNCIL — MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
Councilman Grodeon asked for an update on the aerial spraying. City Attorney stated that
based on his research he believes the City can pass an ordinance. City Attorney stated that
there is a possible argument that could be made but believes the City has a stronger argument
to pass an ordinance to restrict the aerial spraying within the City limits. Council discussed
the areas of town under most concern, City Manager will work on the wording for a possible
ordinance.

Councilman Schorr asked about the water loss at the pool this year. City Manager stated that
it was minimal this year and the pipes and pumps held up for this year.

09/19/2016 Council Minutes 5§



CITY MANAGER - MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
City Manager provided an update to the Council regarding Legacy Place and the
expenditures related to only infrastructure improvements. City Manager stated that he is just
looking for guidance from Council to start drafting a document for if the TIF 3 is approved in
the future and provide the developer with what he needs to start working on the project.
Council discussed the funding of infrastructure improvements. Councilman Grodeon stated
that he likes the project and the possible incentive funding, but does not like discussing an
agreement before the TIF has actually been approved; damages the City’s credibility and
harms negotiating with IGA’s that we don’t have yet. City Manager stated that he sees that
point but there are project based TIFs in which agreements are in place with developers
before the TIF is approved so it is not unusual for discussions like these to occur.

Councilman Schorr asked for an estimation on the timeframe for approval of the TIF 3, City
Manager stated that right now the first reading of the approval ordinance could be the 2™
meeting in October so final approval won’t happen until November. City Manager stated
that they are working to get the intergovernmental agreements in place prior to the approval
of the TIF 3 ordinance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Dave Kunkel ~ Thanked the Council for helping to move this forward. Dave Kunkel stated
that their anticipation was that the TIF would have been passed already; are anxious to get
the project moving. Dave Kunkel stated that he does understand that this agreement is
contingent upon the approval of the TIF 3 and was driven here and to this location by the
possibility of a TIF being created.

MISCELLANEOUS OR FINAL ACTIONS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
McMahan moved, seconded by Schorr, to adjourn at 7:56 p.m.

Moftion passed. Motion passed by unanimous yes voice vote.

i Q&@\Qx% AN

Kari D. Haas, City Clerk

09/19/2016 Council Minutes §



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Cody Hawkins — City Manager
SUBJECT: 6" Street Circuit Upgrade, Phase 2 - Bid Award

MEETING DATE: October 3, 2016

REQUESTED ACTION:
APproval and authorization of bids for furnishing all labor, materials and equipment for the
6" Street Circuit Upgrade, Phase 2 Project.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

Bids for the 6th Street Circuit Upgrade, Phase 2 Project were opened on Tuesday,
September 20, 2016. There were 3 bidders total. Lowest qualified bid was submitted by J.F.
Electric Contractors of Edwardsville, IL. for a total base bid amount of $209,333.00. This
project is a continuation of the 6" Street Circuit Upgrade, Phase 1 Project that was awarded
to J.F. Electric on October 6, 2014 for $208,835.00. This project will complete the upgrade
from Anna Street south to the abandoned L&N Railroad the east to the Union St. Substation.
The total length of the circuit is approximately 3,400 feet or 0.75 miles and will be located on
existing right-of-way. See Bid Tab, Attachment A and recommendation letter, Attachment B.

FUNDING:
This project will be paid for with City Electric Funds.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approval of low bid for furnishing all labor, materials and equipment for the 6¢h Street
Circuit Upgrade, Phase 2 Project to for a total amount of $209,333.00.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the Council approve the low bid of $209,333.00 to J.F. Electric Contractors of
Edwardsville, IL for furnishing all labor, materials and equipment for the 614 Street Circuit
Upgrade, Phase 2 Project and authorize appropriate officials to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved By:

Prepared By:

i Cody Hawkins
City Engineer City Manager

Attachment: A —Bid Tab
Attachment : B — Recommendation Letter from BHMG

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Staff-Status Reports-Council\2016\Staff Report-Bid Award, 6th Street Circuit,Phase 2, 10-3-16.doc



‘OHE

91/02/60 "w-d pp:z paniasay spig
) € ASVHd ‘LINDYID "LS HLXIS AM¥ 40 NOILONHLSNODIYH

010£9 O ‘Ploury
‘PAIE 021ar 0£9

pue suoleouisse|) askoldw e
oy sejey AlNOH jo siNpaysg T
suoedyllend 0Zy00 uonoes™
| o pigT
puog pig,

NABPUY UOISN||0D-USNAT
Sjuewnaop piq aseyoind

pue suopeouyisse|) aafojdwg e
40} sajey AunoH 1o anpayos A
“ SuoRedlend 0zi00 Uonoss
wiodq pig

puog

. p!
JAEDUY :o_m:__oo-_wm@r
SJUSWINOOP PIq 8SBYOML A

juswainbg

PUE suopeouisse|) asAoldwy e
104 sajey AUNOH jo sinpayos
suogeawend 0zr00 Uojosg A
uuo4 pigH-

puog pig~—

Unepuy :o_m:__oo-_“\z‘_l
Sjuswindop piq aseyodnd /°

— . 16ug Bunnsuoy
A9 INZLSAS DI¥LOT13 TVdIDINAN L Sieaul
T ‘HYLNOISYIN 40 ALID ou| ‘sisauibul 9NHG
3do aig
juawdinbg swdinbg

P W P95

P P pads

P v oy VS 31va NOILITdWOD
i —_— { — — —— ‘
. g OOMM\N Fels , o nu b\ \szu s = bl2h 'hbe 4 L TVSOdO¥d
N ¥ 1 = ) <
O\ g <5S 2% %G |eMeg = US ALNNO3S aIg
9091-2€6-819 €G€G-/6/-819 0€¥0-2.8-112 8601-L0¥-819
SpexuU eI SalAy ueleq JagnH uuinp abue)d yyey .
96829 1 ‘Hopjueld 3sap) S2029 1l “ellinsplempy 92529 I Imeosg 91179 OW ‘“AuD sesuey
‘PY ulem | ye 8801 Remxied Juoyexe 0oL . PAV PIEqAnH GGL | Q0€ "8)S “BAY MaIA3lleg 0L/
ou3o3|3 PRl 110 OUP3I3 4 T SER S10J0BJUOD [E9L1}08|T HYd $IVSOdo¥d/syaaalg

€ "Hd ‘1INJyID

"LS HLXIS AMY 40 NOILONYLSNOODIY — L00M L89Ld "ON 193roud Tl ‘HYLNOJSVIN 40 ALID




BHMG

September 23, 2016

Mr. Cody Hawkins, City Manager
City of Mascoutah

3 West Main Street

Mascoutah, IL 62258

Ref: City of Mascoutah
Reconstruction of 4kV Sixth Street Circuit, Phase 2
B1681 K001

Subject: Recommendation for Award of Bid

Dear Mr. Hawkins:

The City received the following bids for the referenced project:

Bidder Bid Amount
J. F. Electric Incorporated $209,333.00
L. E. Myers Co. $244,195.00

PAR Electrical Contractors ~ $394,429.00

The City reviewed the low bidder’s Project Clarifications portion of their bid, and responded to
each clarification in a letter dated September 22. J. F. Electric accepted the City’s responses to
its clarifications in a letter dated September 23. All referenced correspondence is attached

hereto and made a part of this letter of recommendation.

It is therefore the recommendation of BHMG that the City accept the bid of J. F. Electric in the

amount of $209,333.00.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
BHMG Engineers, Inc.

Verbal J. Blakey, P.E.
Vice President ’

VJB/mwn

630 Jeffco Boulevard, Arnold, Missouri 63010 e Phone (636) 296-8600



100 Lakefront Parkway / P.O. Box 570

ﬁ Edwardsville, Illinois 62025
- Phone 618.797.5353

Fax 618.797.5391

ELECTRI C www.jfelectric.com

INCORPORATED

September 23, 2016

Verbal J. Blakey, P.E.
BHMG Engineers, Inc.
630 Jeffco Boulevard
Arnold, MO 63010

RE: City of Mascoutah
Municiple Electric Utility
Reconstruction of 4kV Sixth Street Circuit
B1681 K001

Dear Verbal:

The JF Electric management team has reviewed the City of Mascoutah’s responses to our
clarifications on the above referenced project. Moving forward, JF Electric has decided to accept
the City of Mascoutah’s responses to our clarifications to allow the bid review process to

continue.

If you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Respectfully submitted,

J. F. ELECTRIC, INCORPORATED

Cllkvwﬂu&%vﬁ

Darran V. Ayres
Vice President Utility Department

DVA/ip

COMMERCIAL * INDUSTRIAL * COMMUNICATIONS * TRANSMISSION ® DISTRIBUTION ® SUBSTATION ® METER READING



@BHMG

September 22, 2016

J.F. Electric, Inc.

100 Lakefront Parkway
P.0O. Box 570
Edwardsville, IL 62025

Ref:  City of Mascoutah
Municipal Electric Utility
Reconstruction of 4kV Sixth Street Circuit
B1681 K001

The City of Mascoutah (COM) has reviewed the Project Clarifications included with the J.F.
Electric (JFE) bid for the above-referenced project (attached). The JFE clarifications and COM
responses are listed below. The COM requires a response from JFE accepting their responses for
the bid to proceed in review. The JFE response is due no later than the close of business on

Friday, September 22, 2016.

1. This proposal is subject to change after thirty (30) days due to material escalations
beyond our control.

Section 2.01 of the bid form requires the bid to be valid for 60 days. The project is
expected to be awarded within 30 days. If for some reason that it is not awarded in 30
days, and JFE chooses to increase the bid due to verifiable material escalations, the COM
reserves the right to reject the bid for non-responsiveness.

1
2. Our invoices are net 30 days with 1.5% per month late charge.

The City has vendor payment procedures that are dependent upon City Council meeting
dates which are generally the first and third Mondays of the month. In order to be paid
net 30, JFE will have to meet the invoice submittal requirements. Should JFE miss the
invoice submittal deadline to be paid within 30 days, the COM will not pay a late fee.

3. Our labor is based on IBEW Local Union #309 wage rates that are effective through
December 1, 2017. Please note that labor escalations may occur if project is not
completed prior to this date.

This project is required to be substantially complete by 2/28/17 and final completion is
due by 3/31/17. Should JFE not meet these deadlines, liquidated damages apply.

4, Qur proposal is based on equipment used from our own fleet; therefore, rental
equipment or subcontractor costs have not been included.

630 Jeffco Boulevard, Arnold, Missouri 63010 * Phone 636-296-8600 * Fax 636-296-8611



J.F. Electric, Inc.
September 22, 2016
Page 2 of 4

JFE is in complete control of the source of equipment used on this project. Should JFE
choose to rent equipment for this project, the rental cost shall be considered to be
included in the lump sum bid.

Any subcontractor JFE chooses to use on this project is subject to approval by the COM.

Should the scope of work for which JFE chooses to use a subcontractor is in the project
scope, the subcontractor cost shall be considered to be included in the lump sum bid.

5. Cost of supervision is included.
No comment.

6. All primary conductors will be energized when work is being done.
No comment. |

7. All final primary connections will be installed by JF Electric.

" No comment.

8. Electrical permit and inspection fees are not included.

No comment.
9. lllinois state sales tax is not included.

The COM is a municipal and therefore state sales tax exempt. A copy of the exemption
form was provided in the bid documents.

10. Location of work'is assumed to be in dirt, if any foreign obstruction, such as rock, is
encountered then work will be billed at cost plus rates.

In order for extra work to be approved for payment, it must be approved and verified by
the COM or its representative before the work commences.

11. J.F. Electric will not be responsible for locating of or damage to any foreign underground
utilities that are not marked by JULIE (damage prevention service), or by the property

owner(s).

No comment.

630 Jeffco Boulevard, Arnold, Missouri 63010 * Phone 636-296-8600 * Fax 636-296-8611 la



1.F. Electric, Inc.
September 22, 2016
Page 3 of 4

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

17

18.

19,

20.

Property owner(s) will be responsible to contact a private locating service to have all
privately owned underground utilities marked in the work area prior to the start of this

project.

No comment.

Tree trimming is not.included.

Insignificant tree trimming required to appropriately locate equipment for the
construction shall be the responsibility of JFE.

Landscaping/Restoration of work area is included.

No comment.
Removal or patching of concrete/asphalt is not included.

Repair of damage caused by JFE shall be the responsibility of JFE regardless of the
location, ie, soil, concrete, asphalt, etc.

Demolition of existing facilities will be by JF Electric.
No comment.
Excess spoil is to be lost on site.

No comment.

Design, engineering and submittal time is not included.

No design or engineering has been or is expected to be included in this séope of work.
The COM has the right to request submittals for supplied material, at no cost to the
COM.

This proposal is conditioned upon the usage of a standard AIA document or some other
contract (or purchase order) acceptable to JF Electric.

The Form of Contract was included in the bid document and will be the only contract
document accepted by the COM. ’ ‘

In the Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract, JF Electric would
like the following changes made:

630 Jeffco Boulevard, Amold, Missouri 63010 * Phone 636-296-8600 * Fax 636-296-8611 l?)



J.F. Electric, Inc. ,
September 22, 2016
Page 4 of 4

a. In section 4.06 Hazardous Environmental Condition at Site, ltem H, first
paragraph: “...of each and any of them from and against-eH claims, costs, losses,
and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of...”

b. In Section 4.6 Hazardous Environmental Condition at Site, Iltem H, first
paragraph: “...and any of them from and against a# al-claims, costs, losses, and

-damages...”
c. InSection 5.04 (Contractor’s Llabl|lt\j Insurance, Item B: “1. with respect to GL

include as additional insured...”

d. In Section 5.04 Contractor’s Liability Insurance, Item B: “4. Include contractual
liability insurance coverage for msured contracts per the terms and conditions of
the GL policy =

e. InSection 5.04 Contractor’s Liability insurance, [tem B: “5. Contractor will
provide notification of cancellation for reasons other than nonpayment eentain-a

has-been-given to Owner and Contractor and to each other additional insured...”

The COM does not accept any proposed changes to the General Conditions from JFE
listed in item no. 20 above. '

Should you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,
BHMG Engineers, Inc.

Verbal J. Blakey, P.E.
Vice President

Enclosure

630 Jeffco Boulevard, Arnold, Missouri 63010 * Phone 636-296-8600 * Fax 636-276-8611

11X



- : 100 Lakefront Parkway / P.O. Box 570

: - Edwardsville, lllinois 62025
_ _ Phone 618.797.5353
ELECTRIC Fax 618.797.5391
‘ www.jfelectric.com

INCORPORATED

City of Mascoutah, lllinois
Reconstruction of 4kV Sixth Street Circuit
Specification B1681 K001

PROJECT CLARIFICATIONS
September 20, 2016

i

©®No:

11.

12,

This proposal is subject to change after thirty (30) days due to material escalations heyond our control.

Our invoices are net 30 days with 1.5% per month late charge.

Our labor is based on IBEW Local Union #309 wage rates that are effective through December 1, 2017. Please
note that labor escalations may occur if project is not completed prior to this date.

Our proposal is based on equipment used from our own fleet; therefore rental equipment or subcontractor
costs have not been included.

Cost of supervision is included.

All primary conductors will be energized when work is being done.

All final primary connections will be installed by JF Electric.

Electrical permit and inspection fees are not included.

Illinois state sales tax is not included.

. Location of work is assumed to be in dirt, if any foreign obstruction, such as rock, is encountered then work

will be billed at cost plus rates.
1.F. Electric will not be responsible for locating of or damage to any foreign underground utilities that are not

marked by JULIE (damage prevention service), or by the property owner(s).
Property owner(s) will be responsible to contact a private locating service to have all privately owned

. underground utilities marked in the work area prior to the start of this project.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

Tree trimming is not included.

Landscaping/Restoration of work area is included.

Removal or patching of concrete/asphalt is not included.

Demolition of existing facilities will be by JF Electric.

Excess spoil is to be lost on site.

Design, engineering and submittal time is not included.

This proposal is conditioned upon the usage of a standard AlA document or some other contract (or purchase

order) acceptable to JF Electric.
In the Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract, JF Electric would like the following changes

made.
a. In Section 4.06 Hazardous Environmental Condition at Site, Item G., first paragraph:

“ ..of each and any of them from and against ali clarms, costs, losses, and damages (including but not
limited to all fees and charges of...”

b. In Section 4.06 Hazardous Environmental Condition at Site, ltem H., first paragraph:
“...and any of them from and against all claims, costs, losses, and damages...”

c. In Section 5.04 Contractor’s Liability Insurance, ltem B..
1. with respect to GL Coverage only insuranee- me;mree#by—Par—agr—ap-h&%—%A—S%hpeugh 5:04:A.6
inelusive, include as additional insured...” :

d. In Section 5.04 Contractor’s Liability Insurance, ltem B.:
“4. include contractual liability insurance coverage for insured contracts per the terms and
conditions of the GL policy. eeveringContractor's-indemnity-ebligations—underParagraphs-6-11-and
6:20;"

e. In Section 5.04 Contractor’s Liability Insurance, Item B..
“5. Contractor will provide notification of cancellation for reasons other than nonpayment eentain-—a
prevision-or—endersement-that-the coverage-afforded-will-not-be canceled,—materially-changed
oF renewal refused-until-atleast 30 -days prior written-netice-has-been-given to Owner. and
Contractor and to each other additional insured...”

COMMERCIAL  INDUSTRIAL ¢ COMMUNICATIONS * TRANSAISSION © DISTRIBUTION * SUBSTATION ¢ METER READING

5



CITY OF MASCOUTAN

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Cody Hawkins — City Manager
SUBJECT: PC 16-08 - Rezoning of 515 W. Church Street from RS-5, Single-
Family Residential (RS-5), to General Commercial (GC) (First

Reading)

MEETING DATE: October 3, 2016

REQUESTED ACTION:

Review and approval or denial of a rezoning application for 515 W. Church Street from RS-5,
Single-Family Residential, to GC, General Commercial.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant, Jessica Iler-Smith, is under contract for the property at 515 W. Church Street.
The property includes a single-family dwelling, the property is two lots (35°X90” and 50°X100°)
with frontage on W. Church and N, 6" Strect. The applicant desires to use the structure for a
beauty shop/salon and use both lots for future access and parking for the property.

The City’s Zoning Code does not allow requests for use variances or exceptions. The only
option the applicants may pursue is to request rezoning the property to a zoning district which
allows for a beauty shop/salon. Therefore, the applicants are requesting to rezone the property
from RS-5, Single-Family Residential, to GC, General Commercial. The GC zoning district
would allow the property to be used as a beauty shop/salon.

DISCUSSION POINTS / ISSUES:

Land Use and Zoning Requirements: The subject property is depicted as Medium Density
Residential on the Land Use Map in the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Land to the north, east and
west of the subject property is zoned RS-5, RS-10, Single-Family Residential and is currently
used for single-family housing. Land to the south is zoned General Commercial and is used by
Quick Stop (Gas Station).

Utilities: The subject property is served by municipal water, sanitary sewer and electric services
and Ameren natural gas services. The present utilities would be adequate if the property was
used for single-family or commercial use.

Traffic Impact: The use of the subject property for commercial purposes will likely increase
traffic on W. Church Street. Parking is not restricted on W. Church, so limited on-street parking

is available for the subject property.

Public Notice: A request to rezone property requires a public hearing before the Planning
Commission. The legal notice for the public hearing was published and notices were sent to 27

FAMGMT\Project Files\Plamning and Zoning\2016\PC 16-08 515 W. Church\Staff Report\Staff Report-Council 10-3-16.doc



property owners within 250" of the subject property. As of the date of this report, staff received
one call about this request, with no opposition.

These plans were approved by the Planning Commission on September 21%, 2016.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for 515 W. Church Street from RS-5, Single-
Family Residential, to GC, General Commercial, subject to the Findings attached.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the City Council adopt Ordinance 16- __, approving the rezoning request of 515 W.
Church Street from RS-5, Single-Family Residential, to GC, General Commercial, subject to the
Findings aftached.

/4 ;E/ Approved By:

Mike Bolt Cody Hawkins
Assistant City Manager City Manager

Prepared By:

Attachments: A-Findings
B-Location/Zoning Map
C-Aerial/Parcel Map of Site
D-Photos of Subject Property
E-Narrative Provided by the Applicant
F-Public Hearing Notice
G-Minutes
H-Ordinance

FAMGMT\Project Files\Planning and Zoning\2016\PC 16-08 515 W. Churcii\Staff Report\Staff Report-Council 10.3-16.doc

|1



Attachment A
FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL - Planning Commission Version

ZONE CHANGE: 515 W. Church Street DATE: October 3“1, 2016
from RS-5 TO GC

FINDINGS: The Mascoutah Planning Commission, pursuant to the applicant’s initiated
Zone Change for the tract of land described, and after considering the effect of the requested use
on the health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents in the City, specifically finds:

1. The proposed zone change of the site is appropriate, in terms of land patterns in the entire
City and the City’s Zoning Code requirements.

2. The proposed zone change is compatible with sutrounding commercial and residential
uses nearby property.

3. The rezoning application is consistent with good general planning.
4. The proposed zone change does encourage land use compatibility with adjacent uses.

5. The proposed zone change is deemed desirable to promote the general welfare of the
City.

\&

F\MGMT\Profect Files\Planning and Zoning\2016\PC 16-08 515 W. Church\Staff Report\Staff Repori-Council 10-3-16.doc



Ao RO Y

< i = THOLVENGT,
y WADE &
MOERCHEN, INC.,
i IHGEIEFS § LADOUT $ LGS
TWM

AR

G
FAL
00 EQWARDSWILLE CFRGE
0 CouraRy Gl VX, JUTE |
o 223

Ef

i

/

VA

=

SCALE; 1"=B00"

1 ZONING MAP

L CITY OF MASCOUTAH
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MARCH 2015

ea LEGEND
= s s B 45, AcRICULTURAL
. [T] Rs-10, SINGLE-FAMLY RESIDENTAL
= i B Fs-5, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
i} [[] Rs-5, SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTAL
I R, TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

l [ RM, MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

RMH, MOBILE HOME RESIDENTIAL
[ o, oFmce
! e "~ [ o, NEGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

I 0C. DOWNTOWN COMMERGIAL
Il cc. GENERAL COMMERCIAL
- i I v, veHT mousTRUL
- TR L. [ ol GENERAL IMDUSTRAL
| B . wreoRT
= G [= ARFORT OVERLAY DISTRICT
il I COMMUNMY FACIUTY DISTRICT

————— NOISE IMPACT ZONE
e~ HEGHT HAZARD ZONE
————————  CY BOUNDARY
—— » —— ENTERPRISE ZONE
it TIF BOUNOARY

MBD,
BUSINESS DISTRICT

A LENGTHS = 100 MILES
CORPORATE LIMITS AREA = 6,202 ACRES

AR\ DR e LA
o IO AP X1y Pt Fab 11, 3018 = jossen




AMachneny C

V1Y Vv, wililulull

1WA ] o j L

right 2011 Esti. All rights reserved. Tue Sep 13 201

6 1:10:05 AM.



.. nl«ﬂl!!

Y24NYo "M ST9

PRochent D

~



S

Alaokmonr &

UOYd! AW Wy 1uas

YIWs 49| BaISSRT
‘Alunyroddo 1ey3 d0y noA yuey
[UMOl dWoy Aw ui uojes Jey e aaey 0] Ayunoddo SIY1 2ABY 0% paldxs

Ajniy wi ples 1ey3 yia wn WU B9 [[Im MOJ) J124BI1 0 “MmoU 404 343yl Bupplom (JjasAw) 1stA1s suo aney Ajuo ||im 11 “uojes Jiey e Auedoud SIY1 Bunjew uo ued |

85C¢9 L YeINOodseW 1S LDINUD M STS ‘pafgng
WO YBINODSEU @SURMeLD 0]

WY ZTTT 9T0C ‘€T Jequisydas ‘Aepsen ] Juss
<Wod ooyeABeoisss( ia)i> o)1 edIssa( uwody

;\1

P —

SUDJMEH ApPo)



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
# 3 WEST MAIN ST.
MASCOUTAH, IL 62258
618-566-2964 EXT, 122

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Mascoutah Planning Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on
Wednesday, September 21, 2016, at 7:00 PM in the City Council Chambers at City
Hall, #3 West Main Street, Mascoutah, IL. 62258.

The purpose of this hearing is to consider rezoning of property located at
515 W. Church from RS-5, Single-Family Residential, to GC, General Commercial.

Anyone interested in this hearing may appear and be heard for or against. The
regular meeting of the Planning Commission shall follow this hearing wherein the

Commission shall make a recommendation on this request.

Questions or requests for further details can be directed to the City Manager’s Office,
City Hall, 618-566-2964, ext. 108. Comments in writing may be forwarded to the
City Manager’s Office, 3 West Main St,, Mascoutah, IL 62258.

Posting Date: September 6,2016

MASCOUTAH PLANNING COMMISSION
Ken Zacharski, Chairman

C:\Users\mschanz, MASCOUTAH\AppData\Local\Microsof\Windows\Temporary Internet Fites\Content Outlook\3 I TNCCE4\Public

Notice.doe & /:1)



CITY OF MASCOUTAH
PLANNING COMMISSION
#3 WEST MAIN STREET
MASCOUTAH, 1L 62258-2030
SEPTEMBER 21, 2016
The minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Mascoutah.

PUBLIC HEARING — 7:00PM

PC 16-08 —Rezoning of 608 S. Jefferson Street from Light’l’ ﬁilstrial (LI) to General
Commercial (GC).

Building Commissioner Danny Schrempp explained 4} he apphcant Jessica Iler-Smith, is

under contract for the p10peﬂy at 515 W. Church. ot. The pioﬁéi{y mciudes a smgle -family
dwelling, the property is two lots (35"X90” and. 50
6™ Street The apphcant desu‘es to use the structure for a beauty shop/saIdn'and use both lots for

equests for use variances or
tequest rezoning the property to a
the apphcant is requestmg to

d is culrently used for single-family housing. Land to
rc1a1 and is used by Quick Stop (Gas Station).

“For an ordinance to constitute spot zoning, two requisiles must coexist: First, a change of zone
applicable only to a small area and, second, a change which is ouf of harmony with
comprehensive planning for the good of the community.”

Review of case law is clear that the important factors to be considered are the surrounding uses
and the relationship of the change of zoning to the comprehensive plan for the community.
Rezoning the subject property to a commercial zoning district would not conflict with
surrounding land use and single-family residential zoning. Land zoned General Commercial is
directly south of the property so “spot zoning” is not as issue. The City’s present code does not
include a minimum district size in the GC zoning district.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutes\201 6\Planning Commission minutes, 9-21-16.doc

Aracnnent: (5

a4



The use of the subject property for commercial purposes will likely increase traffic on W.
Church Street. Parking is not restricted on W. Church, so limited on-street parking is available
for the subject property.

Staff sent notices to 27 property owners within 250 of the subject property. As of the date of
this report, staff received no calls about this request.

Chairman Zacharski had concerns about parking, but after some discussion with the Commission
and applicant they felt that the parking would not be a problem and if it ever would the owner
could add a parking lot.

d be a welcome addition to that

Planning Commission thought that the beauty shop/salo
location.

There was no further discussion.
PUBLIC HEARING ADJOURNED at 7: 17:-PM

CALL TO ORDER at 7:18PM :
Chairman Ken Zacharski called the meeting to order.

PRESENT
Commission members Charles Lee, I ack
and Chairman Ken Za A

ABSENT - Rich Th

ALSO PRESENT

GENERAL PUBLI
None

AMEND AGENDA
There was no need to amend Agenda.

MINUTES
Lee moved, seconded by Conner, to approve the minutes of the June 15, 2016 Planning

Commission Meeting.

THE MOTION BY ROLL CALL
Charles Lee aye, Jack Klopmeyer aye, Glenn Shelley aye, Bruce Jung aye, Jim Connor aye and

Chairman Ken Zacharski aye
6-ayes, 0-nays

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and CommissionsWPianning Commission\Minutes\2016\Planring Commission minutes, 9-21-16.doc al"c')



PC 16-08 —Rezoning of 515 West Church Street from RS-5, Single-Family Residentizl to
GC, General Commercial. .

Discussion was held during the Public Hearing Process. Please see Public Hearing section of
these minutes for details.

MOTION:

Lee moved, seconded by Klopmeyer that the Planning Commission approves the rezoning
request for 515 W. Church Street from RS-5, Single-Family Residential, to GC, General
Commercial, subject to the Findings Attached.

FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL - Planning Commission Version

ZONE CHANGE: 515 W. Church Street DA'TE::-;September 21,2016
from RS-5 TO GC

FINDINGS The Mascoutah Planmng Comm1s ion, pur uant to the appllcant s initiated
1ng the effect of the requested use

ts in the City, spec1ﬁca11y finds:

1. ¢, in.terms of land patterns in the entire

Chairman Ken ZaChV ski aye
6-ayes, 0-nays

PC 16-10 — Final Plat for Liegacy Place.

Building Commissioner Danny Schrempp presented report explaining that the applicant,
Mascoutah Development LLC, represented by Dave Kunkel, has submitted a final plat for
Legacy Place an assisted living and memory care center operated on 8.32 acres located north of
Moorland Circle Drive and Prairie View Estates residential development.

Chairman Zacharski stated that this development has been reviewed during previous Planning
Commission meetings and if there were no questions by the Commission he would entertain a

motion.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutesi2016\Planning Commission minutes, 9-21-16.doc

Mo



MOTION:
Klopmeyer moved, seconded by Lee that the Planning Commission approves the Final Plat for

Legacy Place Subdivision, subject to attached Findings and forward to the City Council with a
recommendation of approval.

MISCELLANEOUS — None

ADJOURNMENT
Lee moved, seconded by Conner, to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. All were in favor.

FAMGMT\ExecAssist\Boards and Commissions\Planning Commission\Minutes\2016\Planning Commission minutes, 9-21-16.doc &-l



ORDINANCE NO. 16-___

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE IV, OFFICIAL CHANGE TO
THE ZONING MAP PER ARTICLE XV OF THE CITY OF MASCOUTAH CODES,
COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS THE UNIFIED LAND DPEVELOPMENT CODE.,

WHEREAS, The City now desires to officially change the City’s Zoning Map from RS-
5 Single-Family Residential (RS-5) to General Commercial (GC) for subject property described
as:

Parcel I Lot No. 108 in Block No. 13 of “Dietz’s III Addition to Mascoutah”; reference
being had to the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County,
Illinois, in Book of Plats “A” on Page 40. Excepting therefrom that part conveyed to the
county of St. Clair, State of Illinois for right of way purposes, dated February 19, 1968
and recorded February 26, 1968 in Book 2106 on Page 394 and 395, for County Highway
93, reference being had to the plat thereof recorded in Recorder’s Office of St. Clair
County, Illinois, Plat Book “60” on Page 86. Except coal, gas and other mineral rights
excepted or reserved in prior conveyances. Situated in County of St. Clair, State of
Illinois. Permanent Parcel No. 10-31-0-213-012.

Parcel II: Lot numbered On Hundred Ten (110) in Block 13 of “Dietz’s Third Addition
to the Town, now City of Mascoutah”; reference being had to the plat thereof recorded in
the Recorder’s Office of St, Clair County, Illinois, in Book of Deeds “L-2” on Page 456,
Excepting, thereform that part conveyed in the Deed of Right-of-Way for Public Road
Purposes, dated January 27, 1968 and recorded February 26, 1968 in Book 2106 on Page
400, for County Highway 93. Except coal, gas and other mineral rights excepted or
reserved in prior conveyances. Situated in the County of St. Clair, State of [llinois.
Permanent Parcel No. 10-31-0-213-007,

commonly known as 515 West Church Street, Mascoutah, IL; and

WHEREAS, City staff and the Planning Commission have processed and recommended
approval for this Zone Map change per City regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission’s official “Report to Council” is represented by a

complete report attached hereto and has been forwarded to the City Council for deliberation,
approval and adoption of this Zone Map change.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MASCOUTAH, IN ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: That Chapter 34 “Unified Land Development Code,” Article [V - Official
Map, is hereby amended to officially change the property described as:

FACITYPUBLIC\City CouncilOrdinances\2016\16-__, Rezoning, 515 W Church, 10-17-16.doc



Parcel I: Lot No. 108 in Block No. 13 of “Dietz’s III Addition to Mascoutah”; reference
being had to the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County,
Iilinois, in Book of Plats “A” on Page 40. Excepting therefrom that part conveyed to the
county of St. Clair, State of Illinois for right of way purposes, dated February 19, 1968
and recorded February 26, 1968 in Book 2106 on Page 394 and 395, for County Highway
93, reference being had to the plat thereof recorded in Recorder’s Office of St. Clair
County, lllinois, Plat Book “60” on Page 86. Except coal, gas and other mineral rights
excepted or reserved in prior conveyances. Situated in County of St. Clair, State of
llinois. Permanent Parcel No. 10-31-0-213-012,

Parcel II: Lot numbered On Hundred Ten (110) in Block 13 of “Dietz’s Third Addition
to the Town, now City of Mascoutah”; reference being had to the plat thereof recorded in
the Recorder’s Office of St. Clair County, Illinois, in Book of Deeds “L-2” on Page 456.
Excepting, thereform that part conveyed in the Deed of Right-of-Way for Public Road
Purposes, dated January 27, 1968 and recorded February 26, 1968 in Book 2106 on Page
400, for County Highway 93. Except coal, gas and other mineral rights excepted or
reserved in prior conveyances. Situated in the County of St. Clair, State of Hlinois.
Permanent Parcel No. 10-31-0-213-007,

and commonly known as 515 West Church Street, Mascoutah, IL, as depicted in Exhibit A, from
RS-5 Single-Family Residential (RS-5) to General Commercial (GC).

SECTION 2: That the Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from after its passage
and approval as provided by law.

PASSED by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Mascoutah, County of St.
Clair, State of Illinois, upon motion by Councilman , seconded by Councilman
, adopted on the following roll call vote onthe ___ day of October, 2016, and
deposited and filed in the Office of the City Clerk in said City on that date.

Ave Nay Absent Abstain
Benjamin Grodeon . _ N —
Paul Schorr . - — —_
John Weyant o _ S —
Pat McMahan - . - —
Gerald Daugherty _ _— - S

FACITYPUBLICACity Council\Ordinances\2016\16-__, Rezoning, 515 W Church, 10-17-16.doc &q



APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mascoutah, Illinois, this ___ day of October,
2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

(SEAL)

FACITYPUBLIC\City Council\Ordinances\2016\6-__, Rezoning, 515 W Church, 10-17-16.doc

30



CITY OF MASCOUTAH

Staff Report
TO: Honorable Mayor & Council
FROM: Cody Hawkins — City Manager
SUBJECT: PC 16-10 — Final Plat for Legacy Place (First Reading)

MEETING DATE: October 3™, 2016

REQUESTED ACTION:
Adoption of an Ordinance approving the Final Plat for Legacy Place, a three (3) lot development
consisting of one (1) RS-8 single family lot and two (2) General Commercial lots located west of

Rt. 4 and north of Grand Prairie Drive.

BACKGROUND & STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is Mascoutah Development Group, represented by Dave Kunkel, part owner of the
11.83 acre parcel. In May 16, 2016 the parcel was rezoned RS-8, Single-Family Residential, and
General Commercial on the two frontage lots. On May 16, 2016, the City Council approved the
Conditional Use Permit for the Legacy Place Residential Care Facility. The final plat depicts the
land to be subdivided into three (3) lots, one 5.25 acres lot for the Residential Care Facility and
two (2) General Commercial lots (1.80 acres and 1.04 acres).

DISCUSSION POINTS / ISSUES:

Land Use: The subject property is designated Single-Family Residential (RS-8) and General
Commercial (GC). The land to the north is zoned Agricultural (AG), south Single Family
Residential {RS-8), east General Commercial and west is unincorporated.

Circulation: Access to the development is via N. Rt. 4 and an access permit will be required
from Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT). The new access will be across from Farmer
Merchants Bank parking lot. A second delivery access will be provided on the northern edge of
the property and an access permit will be required from IDOT. The second access will align
with Onyx Drive. The internal access street will be private, but the access street will be thirty-
six (36) wide (three, twelve foot lanes) and the ROW is sixty (60) feet. The second access will
be public and the street will be twenty-two (22) feet wide (two, eleven foot lanes) and the ROW
thirty (30) feet.

Utilities: The subject property is served by a municipal 10” water main located along Rt. 4 and
municipal 18” gravity sanitary sewer mains that run along Rt. 4. These City utilities are
adequate for the developments purposes.

Drainage: The subject property will drain into the storm sewer collection/detention system that
is on sight (Prairie View detention system} and in to the storm sewer collection system along Rt.
4.

FAMGMT\Project Files\Planming and Zoning\2016\PC 16-10), Legacy Place, FP\Staff Report\Staff Report-Council 10-3-16.doc 3 I



Landscape Plan; A twenty-five (25) foot landscape buffer is required along property lines
bordering Prairie View Estates. This was a required to be completed as part Phase 3 of Prairie
View Estates (commercial component) conditions of approval. Since this time the parcel of land

is under contract to be sold for this project, but the landscape buffer is still required to be
completed. In addition, a twenty-five (25) foot landscape buffer will be required along the out

lots by Rt. 4.

These plans were approved by the Planning Commission on September 21%, 2016,

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat for Legacy Place, subject to the attached Findings of

Approval.
SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move that the City Council adopt Ordinance 16-__, approving the Final Plat for Legacy Place,
subject to the attached Findings for Approval.

Prepared By: / ﬂ/ Approved By:

Mike Bolt Cody Hawkins
Assistant City Manager City Manager
Attachments: A - Final Plat
B - Findings

C - Ordinance

FAMGMT\Project Files\Planning and Zoning\201 6\PC 16-10, Legacy Place, FP\Staff Reporf\Staff Report-Council 10-3-16.doc

A



FINDINGS FOR APPROVAL
Attachment B

PC 16-10, Legacy Place Final Plat Date: October 3™, 2016
FINDINGS: The Mascoutah Planning Commission, pursuant to the final plat review
process, and after considering the effect of the request to approve the final plat on the health,

safety, morals and general welfare of the residents in the City, specifically finds:

1. The proposed final plat meets all the requirements of the Unified Land Development
Code and other applicable City ordinances, and state and federal laws and statutes.

2. Adequate provisions have been made for a sufficient water supply system and public
sewage system,

3. The proposed subdivision will not result in the scattered subdivision of land that leaves
undeveloped parcels of land lacking infrastructure between developed parcels.

4. The subdivider has taken every effort to mitigate the impact of the proposed subdivision
on public health, safety, and welfare.

5. Land Use guidelines regarding residential development in the APZ-2.

FAMGMN Profect Files\Planning and Zoning\2016\PC 16-10, Legacy Place, FP\Staff Repori\Staff Report-Cowncil 10-3-16.doc 35



ORDINANCE NO. 16-

FINAL PLAT, LEGACY PLACE

An Ordinance approving the Final Plat of Legacy Place, a three lot development consisting
of one RS-8 Single-Family lot and two General Commercial lots generally located west of Route 4
and north of Prairie View Estates.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MASCOUTAH, IN ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, pursuant to the recommendation of the
Planning Commission and in accordance with the powers of the City of Mascoutah as a “Home
Rule Unit” as granted by the Illinois Constitution, 1970, Article 7, Section 6 and in accordance with
the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of Mascoutah, the final subdivision Ordinance of the City of
Mascoutah, the final subdivision plat of Legacy Place, generally located west of Route 4 and north
of Praitie View Estates. Being a subdivision of part of the City of Mascoutah, St. Clair County,
[llinois as prepared by Thouvenot, Wade & Moerchen, Inc. is hereby approved.

This Ordinance shall be subject to the attached Conditions and Findings, and shall go into
full force and effect from and after its passage and approval all as provided by law.

PASSED by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Mascoutah, County of St, Clair,
State of Illinois, upon motion by Councilman , seconded by Councilman ,
adopted on the following roll call vote on the ___ day of October, 2016, and deposited and filed in
the Office of the City Clerk in said City on that date.

Aye Nay Abstain Absent
Benjamin Grodeon
Paul Schorr
John Weyant
Pat McMahan
Gerald Daugherty

APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mascoutah, llinois, this ___ day of October,
2016.

ATTEST: Mayor

City Clerk
(Seal)

fRoanmens ¢

FACITYPUBLIC\City Councif\Ordinances\2016\16-__, Final Plat, Legacy Place, 10-17-16.docx

20



